
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Redacted 

7/23/2014 10:16:37 AM 
'ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov' ('ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov'); 
tyr@cpuc.ca.gov (tyr@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Ramaiya, Shilpa R Redacted 

Redacted 

Bcc: 

(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Gibson, Bill (Codes) 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=WLG3); 
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); 
kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: RE: PG&E ALJ-274 Self-Report Update - Late Cut-off of Unused Service Riser 

Ms. Denise Tyrrell, 

Pursuant to Resolution ALJ-274, attached is the signed affidavit confirming that notifications 
to the local authorities for the County of Sonoma were made regarding PG&E's July 22, 2014 
self-report. 

Best Regards, 

Charles 

Office 

Mobile 

Redacted 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 3:22 PM 
To: 'ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov': tyr@cpuc.ca.gov 
Cc: Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R; 
kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov; elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov; Gibson, Bill (Codes) 
Subject: PG&E ALJ-274 Self-Report Update - Late Cut-off of Unused Service Riser 

SB GT&S 0633016 

mailto:tyr@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov


Ms. Denise Tyrrell, 

Pursuant to CPUC Resolution ALJ-274, attached is an update to PG&E's March 24, 2014 self-
identified non-compliance notification regarding late cut-off of a service riser without an 
accompanying building in the City of Gridley. PG&E has recently identified a similar non­
compliance issue regarding a service riser in the County of Sonoma. 

Sincerely, 

Redacted 

Regulatory Compliance 

Gas Operations [ Pacific. Gas and Electric 

Redacted 

Office 

Mobile 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0633017 


